
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 9:17 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: drinking water revolving fund

Fyi

Flint Mayor Dayne Walling posted this about his visit to Washington Tuesday, Sept. 23

"Highly productive meetings with the **U.S. Environmental Protection Agency** and at **The White House** today. There are a number of follow ups on water from the meeting with the Director of of the Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water such as potentially using a portion of a state drinking water revolving loan for lead service line replacement "

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile

PPI

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St, #101, Flint MI 48502